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515979/515980 

29th October 2015 

 

Dear Mr Radford, 
 
COMMONS ACT 2006 – SECTIONS 16 & 38 APPLICATIONS  

PROPOSED WORKS ON LLANDEGLEY RHOS COMMON 
 

I refer to the above applications. You will be aware that no action has been taken with 
regard to them for some time and no substantial correspondence has been received since 

December 2014. 
 
In light of the above and, in accordance with Sections 9 (a) and (b) of both the 

Deregistration and Exchange of Common Land and Greens (Procedure) (Wales) Regulations 
2012 and the Works on Common Land etc. (Procedure) (Wales) Regulations 2012,  I 

therefore write to confirm that the applications are considered to be withdrawn.   
 
Should you wish to pursue the application(s) at any point in the future, please note that 

they will need to be submitted afresh and will be treated as brand new application(s). 
 

 
 
Yours sincerely  
 

J Nicholas 
 

Julian Nicholas 

Case Officer 
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